
1

Pratibha Dave

From: Iain Denton <Design@iaindenton.com>
Sent: 17 August 2022 14:10
To: planningenquiries
Subject: - Rangora Cottage
Attachments: A101-EXISTING PLANS.pdf; A102-PROPOSED PLANS.pdf; A103-LOCATION AND 

SITE PLAN AND 3D.pdf; HOUSEHOLDER PLANNING APPLICATION FORM 
WARWICK.pdf

Categories: Sam

 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please find attached our drawings and application form relating to the above.  Please also find below a link to 
photographs of the property that are not intended for publication on your website. 
 

 06 PHOTOS 
 
We will make payment of your fee soon. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Iain Denton 
 
 
 
T:  01564 77 7172  E:  design@iaindenton.com 
9 Woodstock Crescent, Dorridge, Solihull, West Midlands B93 8DA 
 

 
  
All drawings produced by Iain Denton Ltd are copyrighted, and you are not authorised to submit or give them to 
others without permission from Iain Denton Ltd. 
 

 Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, 
contact the ICT Helpdesk  


